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From: Simon Chivers
Sent: 14 September 2009 12:04 T
To: Planning

Subject: FW: Planning Application S6/2009/0891/MA - Bovis Homes, Phase 4, Hatfield Aerodrome

15 L 203

Simen Chivers
Principal Planner (Special Projects)
Welwyn Hatfield Council

Fro
Sen

To: Simon Chivers
Subject: RE: Planning Application $6/2009/0891/MA - Bovis Homes, Phase 4, Hatfield Aerodrome

Dear Simon Chivers
As my comments did not come through on the online dataspace system, | have included them in this email.

My reference number:- ALS 0656/09

The developers/architects came to see me prior to submitting the planning application. | have asked that all
premises meet the ‘Secured by Design’ standard and that | am kept informed during the construction so that
the standards will be met.

Kind regards
Linda Stevens
Crime Prevention/Architectural Liaison Officer

Please visit us at http://www.herts.police,uk

The content of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is confidential and may
be legally privileged. If you receive this e-mail in error unauthorised
use or disclosure of the e-mail and attachments may lead to civil and/or
criminal proceedings. Please notify the sender if received in error and
then delete the e-mail.
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Unless expressly stated to the contrary, the content of this e-mail does
not represent the professional advice, views or opinion of Hertfordshire
Constabulary. The sender of this e-mail is not authorised to negotiate
or enter into any agreement on behalf of the Constabulary.

Hertfordshire Constabulary may monitor all business and personal e-mails
and by responding to this e-mail you consent to Hertfordshire
Constabulary monitoring any e-mails you may send to or receive from the
Constabulary.

All reasonable efforts have been made to check that this e-mail and any
attachments are virus free but you are advised to check. The Chief
Constable does not accept any responsibility for any damage caused by any
transmission to the recipients computer systems.

Where this e-mail and/or attachment(s) is being considered for disclosure
as part of a response to an information access request under current
legislation, we request you afford us the opportunity for comment via e-
mail to; fgu " aatos i

"Hertfordshire Constabulary's Vision is to secure Safety, Justice and
Reassurance for All"

To be a victim of crime in Hertfordshire is rare. It is one of the
safest places in the country to live, work and visit. Work with us to keep it that way for all our
communities.

Chief Constable Frank Whiteley

Click here to report this email as spam.
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